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1. About December 1948 or Jarmer’y 1949, the official designation for the
arsenal in Sibiu (A 35/R 20) which had been Arsenalul Sildu and, in
that form, was also given on signposts, was changed into JS~Intervrindere
I'etalurgica Sibiu, Up to this time,; the arsenal was under military
administration., Its last commanding officer was Colonel Jonascu. Then a
civil adninistration was assigned. In early January 1951, a certain
Vanatorul, about 35 years old, who previously had worked in the arsenal as
a fitter, was manager of the enterprise which, as it was placed under
civilian adﬂlinl%ra'blon b2longed to a metal conblna with its headqguarters
in Bucharest. The football {eanm of the arsenal was named letallul Silbiu
in January 1951 and was a sister team of the l'etallul Pucharest and other
lietallul teams in Rumsnia, e.g. ietallul Resita. During s shop meeting in
Decerker 1949, the manager of the enterprise said that the arsenal would
again be taken over by the army and renamed into CFA Centrul Fortelor
Armati in mid-February or early llarch 1951. The entire personnel wonld
remain in the arsenal wnder the new military management with the exception
of workmen who would be transferred to Avrig (R 35/7 1,9), In late 1950
the employees of the arsenal were convinced that the installation wm),ld :
soon be taken over by the army. At that time, Rumanian officers were
repeatedly seen inspecting the arsenal. In early January 1951, machine #
tools, es.»eclallj lathes, were dismantled and trucked to the a'ammltlon
factory in Avrig. The omera tors for these machine tools also left the
arsenal. Imployees of the arsenal told that other machinery would also
be sent to Avrig because that installation was better camouflared and
more inmportant items could be produced there, They stated that the arsenal
in 5itdu and the ammunition factory in Avrig would coordinate their
»sroduction in the future,
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The buildings and installations of the arsenal viere erecied before

the last war and were not Camagoed during the war, low buildings of

larger siac were not observed, Source wio limself did n0b work in

the arsenal, romwembered btrnildings and denartments including a brickwork
store house with gabled roof close to tho entrance at the main street 3
vsed to store the ready-made articles of the arsenal which rore picked

w at this building. Another warehonse on the other side of the ontrance
stored raw materials and quartered guard nersonnel and the fire~brigade.

A mlbi-story office building was behind the entrance. T4 had a flat
coaerete roof over the engineering department, the sales department, the
bookkeening office and similar offices. A warehouse was at the southern
edze of the installation and stored raw material like sections, plates

and gratings. Therc was a motor vehicle shed with repair shon for the
uotor vehicles of the arsenal., The factory in the center of the arsenal
had its own office denartment s lathe operators and locksmiths shops,
foundry and joiners shos, An ovtical shop was in the under story of the
office departnent. The building of the lathe operators and locksmith's
shops alse servec as an assembly plant. A heat treating olant was in

the foundry premises. dxcept the joiner's shop which was built of concrate,
all parts of the factory building were of brick. The canteen tuilding which

" also housed an anprentice workshop was at the northern edge of the arsenal,

'iO

Prass plates indicated that the machines in the lathe onerator's and
locksmith's shons were of Jerman origin, Source remembered 20 to 25 lathes,
10 to 15 milling wachines and a mmbor of drilling and crinding machides.
Three or four meltins furnaces made of brickstones were in the Lfoundry.

The arsenal had L %o S truéks and 1 secan. It had no railroad connection,
The personnel totaled 1 »h00 to 1,600 erployees including about O to 10
sercent wonen and consisted mainly of RPumanians, but also Zorians and
Ihmrarians,

The arsenal repaired, overhauled and painted arms. Source saw machine suns,
mortars, AL puns, artillery cuns of arious calilteré with lonr and short
varrels, but no riflos or pistols. On one occasion, 1 or 2 suas on tracl~
laying carriages stood in bhe factory yard. ilo tanks were observed. The
arsenal has also nroduced housshold furniture and tools in addition to
repairing arms since the end of the war. The quantity of arms nder ranair
varied. Often the yard was full with arms wiile, some times, it was almosh
empby or corpletely erply., Arms shinned to the railroad station were accepted
there by the Rumnian army.

The arsenal which had z wooden fence and five watchtowers, was guarded by
civilians wearing dark gray uniformlike suits and service cans.,

The ammunition factory in Avriz which bad been founded before the last

Wwar was situated about 220 meters south of the road from Bradul (2 35/7 39)
to Avrig immediately before Avrig, in open terrain and was bhordered by
wooded country on the rear sice snd the side opposite the town. Source
reneatedly saw building activity at the amrmnition factory which appeared
to him as heing enlarged in the direction of the wooded area,
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8. In the sprinz of 1971, source had the opportunity of seeing the equient
of the joiner's shoo in the Sibiu arsenal which eonsisted of modern woode
{inishing machinery. A suction plant for chips with a Jlate tube of 4O en
in diamcter leading to a tower which stood noarly in the center of the
arsenal could be sesn fron a dictance, In the spring of 1951, source
observed that ammmition boxes with tubes for three or rore shells or
cartridge cases were manufactured. lle estimated the persomnel of the
Tactory at 1,500 to 2,070 aorsons,d
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1 -Gom-zento This information supslenments previous inforwation,
1570t Haown whether the arsenal now is under civilian or military

adininistration.
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